

July 11, 2023

Brian Bergeron & Braden Summers
5374 Marvin Drive
Yucca Valley, Ca 92284
b@b-havior.com

RE: Joshua tree location inspection

To whom it may concern:

Following are the Joshua tree inspection findings for
5374 Marvin Drive, Yucca Valley, Ca:

- 1) The Joshua tree is approximately 12' southeast of the proposed leach lines.
- 2) The Joshua tree is approximately 26' east of the proposed leach lines.
- 3) The Joshua tree is approximately 36' east of the proposed leach lines and 38' south of the proposed structure.
- 4) The Joshua tree cluster is approximately 22' east of the proposed leach lines and 26' south of the proposed structure.
- 5) The Joshua tree is approximately 30' south of the proposed structure.
- 6) The Joshua tree cluster is approximately 32' southeast of the proposed structure.
- 7) The Joshua tree is approximately 28' east of the proposed structure, 30' south of the proposed driveway, and 40' southeast of the proposed carport.
- 8) The Joshua tree is approximately 32' east of the structure and 26' south of the proposed driveway.
- 9) The Joshua tree is approximately 28' east of the proposed structure, 24' south of the proposed driveway, and 36' southeast of the proposed carport.
- 10) The Joshua tree is approximately 4' north of the proposed driveway and 20' northeast of the proposed carport.
- 11) The Joshua tree is approximately 4' north of the proposed driveway and 16' northeast of the proposed carport.
- 12) The Joshua tree cluster is approximately 26' northwest of the proposed carport.
- 13) The Joshua tree is approximately 8' north of the proposed structure.
- 14) The Joshua tree is approximately 10' north of the proposed structure.
- 15) The Joshua tree is approximately 10' northwest of the proposed structure.
- 16) The Joshua tree is approximately 4' northwest of the proposed structure.
- 17) The Joshua tree is approximately 28' northwest of the proposed patio.
- 18) The Joshua tree is approximately 20' west of the proposed patio and 40' of the proposed structure.
- 19) The Joshua tree is approximately 14' southwest of the proposed patio, 36' southwest of the proposed structure, and 40' northwest of the proposed leach lines.
- 20) The Joshua tree is approximately 28' southwest of the proposed patio.
- 21) The Joshua tree is approximately 24' southwest of the proposed patio.

- 22) The Joshua tree is approximately 22' west of the proposed leach lines, 28' south of the proposed patio, and 34' southwest of the proposed structure.
- 23) The Joshua tree is approximately 12' west of the proposed leach lines, 32' south of the proposed patio, and 38' southwest of the proposed structure.
- 24) The Joshua tree is approximately 30' west of the proposed leach lines.

It is my opinion that the proposed construction will pose no threat to the health of any Joshua trees. However, I do recommend a 3' circle, with orange fencing, be placed around all Joshua trees within 40' of any proposed construction, to protect the Joshua trees and the rootzone.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Michael Murphy', with a stylized, cursive script.

Michael Murphy

C-27 Contractors License # 799469

Certified Arborist # WE-4587A